

From: MARA Licence
Sent: Friday 14 August 2026 14:34
To: Aly Alvy; MARA Licence
Cc: Buckley Peter; Eleanor Burke; Rob Keane; Rebecca Watts
Subject: RE: MUL Ref. No. MUL250023 - S.117(6)(a) NIS - Request for Extension of Time

Good afternoon Alvy,

MARA agree to your request to extend the deadline date from the 02/09/2006 to the 16/09/2026.

Kind regards,

Paula O'Toole (MARA)
Licence Analyst
Maritime Usage Licence and Planning Advisory Directorate

T: +353 (0)53 910 5700
E: licence@mara.gov.ie
W: www.maritimeregulator.ie

An tÚdarás Rialála Limistéir Mhuirí
An Dara Urlár, Teach Menapia, Páirc Ghnó Dhraighneach, Draighneach, Loch Garman, Y35RF29

Maritime Area Regulatory Authority
2nd Floor, Menapia House, Drinagh Business Park, Drinagh, Wexford, Y35RF29



From: Aly Alvy <aalvy@reddyarchitecture.com>
Sent: Friday 14 August 2026 12:09
To: MARA Licence <licence@mara.gov.ie>
Cc: Buckley Peter <pbuckley@dlrcoco.ie>; Eleanor Burke <eleanor.burke@ocsc.ie>; Rob Keane <rkeane@reddyarchitecture.com>; Rebecca Watts <rwatts@reddyarchitecture.com>
Subject: MUL Ref. No. MUL250023 - S.117(6)(a) NIS - Request for Extension of Time

CAUTION: This eMail originated from outside your organisation and the BTS Managed Desktop service. Do not click on any links or open any attachments unless you recognise the sender or are expecting the email and know that the content is safe. If you are in any doubt, please contact the OGCIO IT Service Desk.

Dear Paula,

I refer to correspondence from MARA dated 5th August in respect of Maritime Usage Licence Application MUL250023 and the requirement to prepare and submit a Natura Impact Statement (NIS) by 2nd September 2026.

Having reviewed MARA's Appropriate Assessment Screening and Determination Report, we are, on behalf of Dun Laoghaire-Rathdown Co. Council, currently arranging the necessary specialist technical and ecological input to prepare the NIS. In particular the NIS will need to address the potential effects identified by MARA in relation to underwater noise and marine mammals, including an assessment of any potential for in-combination effects with other projects identified in the screening determination.

Given the nature and scope of the additional assessment required, we would appreciate additional time to allow the necessary specialist inputs to be completed and incorporated into a comprehensive NIS which fully addresses the matters identified in MARA's determination.

Accordingly, we would be grateful if MARA could agree to a two-week extension to the current submission deadline, from 2nd September 2026 to 16 September 2026.

We would very much appreciate confirmation that the revised submission date is acceptable at your earliest convenience,

Kind Regards,

Aly



Aly Alvy
Director | Group Healthcare Lead
MRIAI, ARB, RIBA, NCARB
B.Arch, BSc(Hons) Fire Engineering
HDip Sc. Data Analytics (Business)
Reddy Architecture + Urbanism
t: +353 (0) 1 498 7000 | m: [00353873451311](tel:00353873451311)
a: Dartry Mills, Dartry Rd, Dublin, D06 Y0E3
Company Reg. No.: 146781
[Privacy Information](#)



This e-mail, its contents, and any files transmitted with it, are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may be legally privileged and/or confidential. If you have received this e-mail in error you are not permitted to copy or use its contents, attachments, or information in any way. This e-mail has been prepared using information believed by the author to be reliable and accurate, however Reddy Architecture + Urbanism makes no assurance as to its accuracy or completeness.